BOARD OF SUPERVISORS SUMMARY MINUTES - Draft June 8, 2021

Behavioral Health Director: Phebe Bell

2. SR 21-0463 Presentation on activities of the Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder Advisory Board.

Presentation provided.

ACTION TAKEN: Phebe Bell, Behavioral Health Director, and Amanda Wilcox, Mental Health and Substance Use Advisory Board President in 2020, provided a PowerPoint presentation regarding the Advisory Board's core functions and composition, and their activities over the past year. Board questioning and discussion ensued.

Chair Miller provided an opportunity for public comment, and a written email was read into the record from the Mental Health and Substance Use Advisory Board members thanking Amanda Wilcox for her leadership and sending her off with a very fond farewell. Chair Miller closed public comment, and provided final words of thanks.

######

Regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Nevada County Sanitation District No. 1.

Meeting called to order.

ACTION TAKEN: Chair Miller recessed as the Nevada County Board of Supervisors and convened as the Nevada County Sanitation District No. 1 Board of Directors. (All Directors were present.)

Consent:

- 23. SR 21-0380 Appointment of James Hattrup as Mountain Lakes Estates Property, Zone 7, service area member, to the Nevada County Sanitation District No.1 Advisory Committee and acknowledgement of Howard Stone's resignation.

 Appointed.
- **24.** SR 21-0465 Acceptance of Nevada County Sanitation District No. 1 Summary Minutes for May 11, 2021.

Accepted.

ACTION TAKEN: Chair Miller introduced the consent calendar.

MOTION: Motion made by Director Scofield, and seconded by Director Hall, to approve the consent calendar. On a roll call vote, the motion passed unanimously.

######

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS SUMMARY MINUTES - Draft June 8, 2021

Public comment:

ACTION TAKEN: No public comment was provided.

######

Adjournment:

ACTION TAKEN: Chair Miller adjourned the meeting of the Nevada County Sanitation District No. 1 Board of Directors and reconvened as the Nevada County Board of Supervisors.

*DEPARTMENT HEAD MATTERS:

Director of Public Works: Trisha Tillotson

25. SR 21-0125 (Introduction/Waive further reading) An Ordinance repealing Subsection 30

and 34 of Section G-IV 3.A.5, amending Subsections 15, 16, and 17, and adding Subsections 24, 25, and 26 to Section G-IV 3.A.7, of Article 3.A of Chapter IV of the Nevada County General Code pertaining to Speed Limits on

McCourtney Road. (Supervisor Bullock - No)

First reading held.

ACTION TAKEN: Trisha Tillotson, Director of PublicWorks, reviewed the staff report for the proposed Ordinance regarding changes to the speed limits along McCourtney Road, providing an overview of the six locations along McCourtney Road, and reported on the proposed changes to five of the speed limits.

Board questioning and discussion ensued. Director Tillotson responded to Supervisor Bullock's concerns regarding the safety of bicyclists and non-motorized travel along the roads.

Chair Miller opened public comment, and Matthew Coulter, District III provided comments. There being no further members of the public waiting to speak, Chair Miller closed the opportunity for public comment.

MOTION: Motion made by Supervisor Hoek, seconded by Supervisor Scofield, to waive further reading of the proposed Ordinance. On a roll call vote, the motion passed as follows: Supervisors Hall, Scofield, Miller, and Hoek, Aye. Supervisor Bullock, No.
